MINUTES OF THE **REGULAR MEETING OF THE** WASHINGTON COUNTY QUORUM COURT 6:00 p.m.

Thursday, March 19, 2020 held on April 16, 2020

Via Video Zoom Conference

County Judge Joseph K. Wood called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and gave an update on the COVID-19 pandemic.

JP Cunningham led the prayer and pledge.

A roll call was made and the following members were present: JP Lance Johnson, JP Susan Cunningham, JP Judith Yanez, JP Patrick Deakins, JP Lisa Ecke, JP Sam Duncan, JP Shawndra Washington, JP Eva Madison, JP Andrea Jenkins, JP Suki Highers, JP Sue Madison, JP Willie Leming, JP Ann Harbison, and JP Butch Pond. JP Derek Thomas was absent.

Judge Joseph Wood requested the agenda be amended and remove agenda items 8. 14, and 16. A motion to adopt the agenda as amended was made by JP Leming and seconded by JP S Madison. There was a comment made by JP E Madison. A roll call vote was called and the votes were tallied as follow:

JP Johnson: Yes 25 JP Cunningham: Yes 26 JP Thomas: Absent 27

JP Yanez: Yes 28 JP Deakins: Yes JP Ecke: Yes 30 JP Duncan: Yes 31 JP Washington: Yes 32 JP E Madison: No 33

JP Jenkins: Yes 34 JP Highers: Yes JP S Madison: No 36 JP Leming: Yes 37 JP Harbison: Yes 38 JP Pond: Yes 39

The motion was approved. The agenda was adopted as amended.

A motion to suspend the rules and read all ordinances by title only was made by JP S Madison and seconded by JP Jenkins. A voice vote was called and all members present unanimously voted to approve the motion.

During citizen's comments, Attorney Steven Zega, Vicki Cowling, Don Kephart spoke in opposition of the Genesis Countertop CUP. Fredi Valle and Steve Rehbock spoke in favor of the Genesis Countertop CUP.

A motion to approve the February 13th minutes with a correction was made by JP S Madison and seconded by JP Harbison. A voice vote was called and all members present unanimously voted to approve the minutes as corrected.

Judge Joseph Wood presented his Judge's Report. Judge Wood presented to the Court a Purchasing Department Report of the Disposal of County Property for February.

Judge Joseph Wood introduced agenda item 9.1. This ordinance was on its third and final reading. County Attorney Brian Lester read the ordinance by title only, "AN 58 ORDINANCE RATIFYING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT ALLOWED BY THE 59 PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS". A motion to adopt the 60 ordinance was made by JP Harbison and seconded by JP Duncan. There were 61 comments made by various members of the Court regarding their vote on the CUP. 62 During public comments, Attorney Steven Zega, Fredi Valle, Don Kephart, and Steve 63 Rehbock spoke. A roll call vote was called and the votes were tallied as follow: 64 JP Johnson: Yes 65

10 11 12

13 14

15

16

17

18

1

2

4

5

6

8

9

19 20 21

22

23

24

35

42 43 44

45

46

47 48

49

40 41

50 51 52

53

54

55 56

57

```
JP Cunningham: Yes
66
     JP Thomas: Absent
67
     JP Yanez: Yes
68
     JP Deakins: Yes
69
     JP Ecke: Yes
70
     JP Duncan: Yes
71
     JP Washington: No
72
     JP E Madison: No
73
     JP Jenkins: Yes
74
     JP Highers: No
75
     JP S Madison: No
76
     JP Leming: Yes
77
     JP Harbison: Yes
```

The motion was approved. 80

JP Pond: Yes

78 79

82

83

81

Ordinance 2020-13, AN ORDINANCE RATIFYING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT ALLOWED BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS (Genesis Countertop), was adopted.

84 85 Judge Joseph Wood introduced items on the consent agenda. County Attorney Brian 86 Lester read all the ordinances and resolution by title only, 10.1 "AN ORDINANCE 87 RECOGNIZING ADDITIONAL REVENUES OF \$500.00 IN THE JDC POND 88 LANDSCAPE GRANT FUND; AND APPROPRIATING \$500.00 FROM THE GRANT 89 FUND TO THE JDC BUDGET FOR 2020"; 10.2 "AN ORDINANCE ANTICIPATING 90 ADDITIONAL GRANT REVENUE IN THE GENERAL FUND (1000) FOR 2020; AND, 91 APPROPRIATING SAID REVENUE TO VARIOUS BUDGETS WITHIN THE DRUG 92 COURT GRANT FUND (3513) FOR 2020"; 10.3 "AN ORDINANCE RECOGNIZING 93 ADDITIONAL REVENUE IN THE AMOUNT OF \$76,382 IN THE LAW ENFORCEMENT 94 GRANT FUND; AND, APPROPRIATING THE AMOUNT OF \$76,382 FROM THE LAW 95 ENFORCEMENT GRANT FUND TO THE SCAAP 2019 BUDGET FOR 2020"; 10.4 "AN 96 ORDINANCE ANTICIPATING ADDITIONAL REVENUE IN THE AMOUNT OF \$14,312 97 IN THE LAW ENFORCEMENT GRANT FUND; AND, APPROPRIATING \$14,312 98 FROM THE LAW ENFORCEMENT GRANT FUND TO THE JAG GRANT BUDGET 99 FOR 2020"; 10.5 "AN ORDINANCE RECOGNIZING REVENUE IN THE AMOUNT OF 100 \$339,307 IN THE HIGH INTENSITY DRUG TRAFFICKING AREAS (HIDTA) GRANT 101 FUND; AND, APPROPRIATING \$339,307 FROM THE HIDTA GRANT FUND TO THE

102 HIDTA 2020 G20GC0004A BUDGET FOR 2020"; 10.6 "A RESOLUTION 103

AUTHORIZING THE SUBMITTAL OF AN APPLICATION TO THE ARKANSAS

104 UNPAVED ROADS GRANT FOR ROAD IMPROVEMENTS ON JESS ANDERSON 105

ROAD (WC 882)"; 10.7 "AN ORDINANCE ADJUSTING CARRYOVER REVENUES IN 106 VARIOUS FUNDS FOR 2020"; 10.8 "AN ORDINANCE REDUCING THE AMOUNT OF 107 \$714,384 FROM LINE ITEMS IN VARIOUS COUNTY BUDGETS AND RESTORING

108 THOSE FUNDS TO UNAPPROPRIATED RESERVES; AND, APPROPRIATING THE 109

TOTAL AMOUNT OF \$945,449 FROM UNAPPROPRIATED RESERVES TO VARIOUS 110

BUDGET LINE ITEMS FOR 2019". A motion to remove item 10.3 from the consent 111

agenda and place at the end of the agenda was made by JP E Madison and seconded 112 by JP Jenkins. A roll call vote was called and the votes were tallied as follow: 113

114 JP Johnson: No

JP Cunningham: No 115

JP Thomas: Absent 116

JP Yanez: Yes 117

JP Deakins: No 118

JP Ecke: No 119

JP Duncan: No 120

JP Washington: Yes 121

JP E Madison: Yes 122

JP Jenkins: Yes 123

JP Highers: Yes 124

JP S Madison: Yes 125

JP Leming: No 126

127 JP Harbison: No

- JP Pond: No 128
- The motion failed. A motion to adopt all items on the consent agenda was made by JP 129
- Harbison and seconded by JP Pond. There were comments made by JP E Madison, JP 130
- Yanez, Sheriff Tim Helder, and JP Ecke. There were no public comments. A roll call 131
- vote was called and the votes were tallied as follow: 132
- JP Johnson: Yes 133
- JP Cunningham: Yes 134
- JP Thomas: Absent 135
- JP Yanez: No 136
- JP Deakins: Yes 137
- JP Ecke: Yes 138
- JP Duncan: Yes 139
- JP Washington: No 140
- JP E Madison: No 141
- JP Jenkins: No 142
- JP Highers: No 143
- JP S Madison: No 144
- JP Leming: Yes 145
- JP Harbison: Yes 146
- 147 JP Pond: Yes
- The motion failed to receive the super majority vote to pass the ordinances with one 148
- reading. The ordinances will be on next month's agenda and will be on second reading. 149
- The motion to adopt the resolution was approved. 150

151 152

Resolution 2020-04 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SUBMITTAL OF AN APPLICATION TO THE ARKANSAS UNPAVED ROADS GRANT FOR ROAD

IMPROVEMENTS ON JESS ANDERSON ROAD (WC 882), was adopted.

154 155 156

157

153

- Judge Joseph Wood introduced agenda item 11.1. Senior Planner Sita Nanthavong presented the staff summary and staff recommendation on the Conditional Use Permit
- for Morrow Wireless Communication Facility to the Quorum Court. 158

159 160

Ty Knott representing Smith Communications spoke to the Quorum Court regarding the request for the CUP and answered questions from the Court.

161 162

Michelle Skogen from Cane Hill spoke to the Court about the CUP. 163

164

- There were comments made by various members of the Court sharing their position 165
- regarding their vote on the Conditional Use Permit. A motion to ratify the Conditional 166
- Use Permit was made by JP Harbison and seconded by JP Ecke. County Attorney 167
- Brian Lester read the ordinance by title only, "AN ORDINANCE RATIFYING A 168
- CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL BY THE PLANNING 169
- AND ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS". A motion to suspend the rules and 170
- advance the ordinance to second reading was made by JP Ecke and seconded by JP 171
- Harbison. A roll call vote was called and the votes were tallied as follow: 172
- JP Johnson: Yes 173
- JP Cunningham: Yes 174
- JP Thomas: Absent 175
- JP Yanez: No 176
- JP Deakins: Yes 177
- JP Ecke: Yes 178
- JP Duncan: Yes 179
- JP Washington: No 180
- JP E Madison: No 181
- JP Jenkins: Yes JP Highers: No 183
- JP S Madison: No 184
- JP Leming: Yes 185
- JP Harbison: Yes 186
- JP Pond: Yes 187
- The motion failed to receive the 2/3 votes. This ordinance will be on next month's 188
- agenda and will be on second reading. 189

190

182

Judge Joseph Wood introduced agenda item 15.1. County Attorney Brian Lester read 191

the ordinance by title only, "AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 2019-086 TO
ALLOW REMAINING PERSONNEL BALANCES TO FULLY OR PARTIALLY FUND
THE 27TH EMPLOYEE PAYROLL THAT WAS NOT INCLUDED IN THE 2020
BUDGET". A motion to table the ordinance until the May meeting was made by JP
Harbison and seconded by JP Leming. A roll call vote was called and all members
present unanimously voted to approve the motion.

Judge Joseph Wood introduced agenda item 17.1. County Attorney Brian Lester read the ordinance by title only, "AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE TITLE OF DESKTOP SUPPORT TECHNICIAN IN THE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY BUDGET FOR 2020". A motion to adopt the ordinance was made by JP Pond and seconded by JP Leming. There were no public comments. A roll call vote was called and all members present unanimously voted to adopt the ordinance.

Ordinance 2020-14, AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE TITLE OF DESKTOP SUPPORT TECHNICIAN IN THE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY BUDGET FOR 2020, was adopted.

Judge Joseph Wood introduced agenda item 18.1. County Attorney Brian Lester read the ordinance by title only, "AN ORDINANCE CREATING THE POSITION OF ASSISTANT DIRECTOR IN THE ANIMAL SHELTER BUDGET FOR 2020; AND, ELMINATING THE POSITION OF ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT IN THE ANIMAL SHELTER BUDGET FOR 2020". A motion to adopt the ordinance was made by JP Pond and seconded by JP Jenkins. There were no public comments. A roll call vote was called and all members present unanimously voted to adopt the ordinance.

Ordinance 2020-15, AN ORDINANCE CREATING THE POSITION OF ASSISTANT DIRECTOR IN THE ANIMAL SHELTER BUDGET FOR 2020; AND, ELMINATING THE POSITION OF ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT IN THE ANIMAL SHELTER BUDGET FOR 2020, was adopted.

JP Jenkins presented the March County Services Committee Report. During the March meeting the Committee elected JP Leming to serve as vice-chairman. The Committee also discussed an ordinance establishing minimum standards of habitability for residential rental property.

JP Harbison presented the March Finance & Budget Committee Report. During the March meeting there were reports given on the Treasurer, Employees' Insurance, and Comptroller. The Committee approved eleven ordinances to be added to the Quorum Court agenda.

JP Johnson presented the March Jails/LE/Courts Committee Report. During the March meeting there were Statistic Reports given on the Juvenile Detention Center, Sheriff's Enforcement, and Detention. The Committee also received the Ombudsman's Report and the Washington County Criminal Justice Workgroup Report.

JP Pond presented the March Personnel Committee Report. During the March meeting the Committee approved two requests made by County Judge Joseph Wood.

The meeting adjourned at 7:33 p.m.

Patty BurnettPatty Burnett

245 Quorum Court Coordinator

246 Approved pb

247 May 21, 2020

Item 20-O-003 Regular Ouorum Court (01/16/2020); First Reading Special Quorum Court (02-13-2020); Second Reading Regular Quorum Court (03-19-2020) 04-16-2020; Third Reading

BE IT ENACTED BY THE QUORUM

THE

WASHINGTON, STATE OF ARKANSAS,

AN ORDINANCE TO BE ENTITLED:

OF

COUNTY

ORDINANCE NO. 2020-13

3 4

1 2

5 6 7

COURT

8 9 10

11 12 13

14 15 16

17 18 19

20 21 22

23 24 25

27 28 29

30

31 32

26

33 34 35

36

41

ORDINANCE RATIFYING AN CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT ALLOWED BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS.

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board of Adjustments voted to allow a Conditional Use Permit for Genesis Countertops on November 7, 2019.

WHEREAS, an appeal of the decision of the Planning and Zoning Board has been made to the Quorum Court, as allowed by the Washington County Code; and,

WHEREAS, after reviewing the information provided by the Planning Department, the applicant, and members of the community, the Quorum Court desires to ratify the Conditional Use Permit, pursuant to Washington County Code and the laws of the State of Arkansas.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE QUORUM COURT OF WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS:

ARTICLE 1. That the Conditional Use Permit for Genesis Countertops allowed by the Planning and Zoning Board of Adjustments is hereby ratified.

| 42 | | |
|----|-------------------------|--|
| 43 | | |
| 44 | | |
| 45 | | |
| 46 | | |
| 47 | Introduced by: | JP Ann Harbison |
| 48 | Date of Passage: | April 16, 2020 |
| 49 | Members Voting For: | Johnson, Cunningham, Yanez, Deakins, Ecke, Duncan, |
| 50 | | Jenkins, Leming, Harbison, Pond |
| 51 | Members Voting Against: | Washington, E. Madison, Highers, S. Madison |
| 52 | Members Abstaining: | |
| 53 | Members Absent: | Thomas |
| | | |

Genesis Countertops and Accessories CUP

The Planning Board/Zoning Board of Adjustments approved the Genesis Countertops and Accessories CUP, with conditions, request on November 7, 2019 (5 members voted "in favor", 1 members voted "against", 1 member was absent).

The 30-day appeal window for this project has not yet fully run. An appeal of this approval may be filed; however, as an appeal remains uncertain at this time, staff recommends ratification of the approval of <u>Genesis Countertops and Accessories CUP</u>.

Ratification will not affect any appeal rights any person may have.

The Valle Family is seeking Conditional Use Permit approval to operate a granite countertop shop.

The zoning is for Agricultural and Single Family Residential uses with a maximum density of one (1) residential unit per acre.

The project parcel is in the Goshen planning area.

The project parcel (001-15309-001) is approximately 5.17 acres (more or less) in size and is owned by the applicant.

The project location is on the west side of Habberton Rd WC 89 and north of Guy Terry Rd WC 92.

The applicant has just purchased this property and hope to operate a granite countertop shop on it. The applicant plus a small workforce of 4-8 employees total will cut and polish granite slabs for kitchen and bathroom countertops.

The hours of operation will be Monday through Friday from 8:00am to 5:00pm. Saturday hours will be by appointment only between the hours of 9:00am to 1:00pm.

The applicant is proposing three (3) signs at already existing sign locations.

The existing building which the applicant will operate out of is approximately 10,000 square feet in size.

The project is not proposing any new development or roadways. The building itself will be outfitted to host the business and is less than an acre in size. A large scale development will not be required.

A total of sixteen (16) notices were mailed to surrounding property owners within 300 feet of the applicant's project parcel. One notification was received in opposition of the project.

This project was contentious. There were a total of five members of the public that spoke against the project. The concerns ranged from noise pollution to granite dust particles being released into the air.

One of the persons whom spoke stated that they were the president of their POA in a nearby subdivision and that they represented 50 lots.

It is not known if there will be appeals from the opposition at this time.

The Planning Board/Zoning Board of Adjustments approved the Genesis Countertops and Accessories CUP, with conditions, request on November 7, 2019 (5 members voted "in favor", 1 members voted "against", 1 member was absent).

Utilities Conditions:

Water.

1. Please contact the City of Fayetteville for water concerns.

Ozarks Electric:

- 1. Any damage or relocation of existing facilities will be at owner's expense.
- 2. Any power line extension that has to be built to this property will be at the owner's expense. The cost will be determined after the owner makes application for electric service and the line has been designed.
- All off site easements that are needed for Ozarks to extend electrical service to the
 property must be obtained by developer and easement documentation provided to
 Ozarks before work begins. On site easements must be shown on plat and recorded with
 the county.
- Please contact Ozarks Electric if you have any questions. Wes Mahaffey At (479) 263-2167 Or wmahaffey@ozarksecc.com

AT&T:

1. Please contact AT&T should future telephone issues arise.

Fire Conditions:

The Washington County Fire Marshal:

- 1. Exit signs and egress lighting on all exit doors. 1006.1
- 2. Knox box keyed to Nob Hill by front door 506.1
- 3. 911 address marked 505.1
- 4. Lever Door Knobs or panic hardware 1008.1.9.2

Health Department Conditions:

1. Please contact the Arkansas Department of Health for any questions or concerns in the regards to the current septic system or for information/permitting for a new septic system.

<u>Drainage:</u>

1. There are no comments for this project. If the applicant wishes to develop further or construct a new building, a drainage study may be requested.

Roads:

The Washington County Road Department:

- Any work in the County Right of Way will require a permit. Please contact the Road Department.
- 2. There is to be no parking in the Washington County roadway or right of way at any time.

Site Visibility:

- 1. Sight distance is adequate for this project.
- 2. The applicant should strive to maintain site visibility by regularly trimming back brush and trees.

Environmental Conditions:

1. No stormwater permit is required by Washington County at this time; however, applicant must comply with all rules and regulations of the Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality. www.adeq.state.ar.us

Signage:

- 1. No signage is allowed within Washington County's road right-of-way (ROW).
- 2. The sign is limited to 24 square feet in signage with an approximate height of no more than 8 feet. The sign must not be lit from within, but can utilize "up" lighting.

Lighting:

 All outdoor lighting must be shielded from neighboring properties, and any lighting must be indirect and not cause disturbance to drivers or neighbors. Additionally all security lighting must be shielded appropriately (see attached diagram).

Screening:

1. Dumpster areas must be fenced and gated with opaque material.

Addressing Conditions:

1. The applicant must apply for 911 addresses to be assigned if needed.

Additional and Standard Conditions:

- Pay neighbor notification mailing fees within 30 days of project approval. Any extension must be approved by the Planning Office (fees will be calculated once the info is available from the post office). This total will be calculated for this project once all invoices are received.
- 2. Pay engineering any fees. This total will be calculated for this project once all invoices are received.
- 3. Any further splitting or land development not considered with this approval must be reviewed by the Washington County Planning Board/Zoning Board of Adjustments.
- 4. This CUP must be ratified by the Quorum Court.
- 5. It is the applicant's responsibility to contact the Planning Office when inspections are needed.
- All conditions shall be adhered to and completed in the appropriate time period set out by ordinance.

NOT PERMITTED PERMITTED Typical "Shoe Box Fixture" Typical "Wall Pack Fixture" Opaque Reflector (lamp inside) Typical "Barn Light" Area Flood Light . Area Flood Light with Hood/Shield

1 2

3

4

5

6 7

8

9

10

11

12 13

14

15

16 17

18

19

20 21

22

23 24

25

26

27

28 29

30

31 32

33

34 35

36

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-04

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE QUORUM OF THE COUNTY COURT WASHINGTON, STATE OF ARKANSAS. A RESOLUTION TO BE ENTITLED:

> RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SUBMITTAL OF AN APPLICATION TO THE ARKANSAS UNPAVED ROADS GRANT FOR ROAD IMPROVEMENTS ON **JESS** ANDERSON ROAD (WC 882).

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the County Judge and the County Roads Superintendent to submit an application for an Arkansas Unpaved Roads Grant; and,

WHEREAS, said grant will be used to redesign the drainage. armor ditches, install check dams to slow and direct water, and stabilize the road bed on approximately one mile on Jess Anderson Road (WC 882); and,

WHEREAS, said project will slow and reduce the amount of sediment entering the Illinois River (via Clear Creek) from the County Roads; and,

WHEREAS, the Quorum Court recognizes the need for said grant in the amount of up to \$75,000, with a 100% match that may be contributed by either in-kind contributions or a combination of payment from the Road Department's Budget and in-kind considerations.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE QUORUM COURT OF WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS:

ARTICLE 1. The Quorum Court hereby supports the submission of a grant application as stated above.

ARTICLE 2. The Quorum Court supports the County Judge administering the grant funds for this project.

42 43 44 45 04-20.2020 DATE 46 47 48 49 50 ounty Clerk 51 52 Introduced by: JP Ann Harbison 53 Date of Adoption: April 16, 2020 54 Members Voting For: Johnson, Cunningham, Deakins, Ecke, Duncan, Leming, 55 Harbison, Pond 56 Members Voting Against: Yanez, Washington, E. Madison, Jenkins, Highers, 57 S. Madison 58 Members Abstaining: 59 Members Absent: 60 **Thomas** 61 62 Committee History: Finance & Budget Committee (03/10/20); Passed to QC-Consent Agenda 63

Quorum Court History:

64

ORDINANCE NO. 2020-14

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE

BE IT ENACTED BY THE QUORUM COURT OF THE COUNTY OF WASHINGTON, STATE OF ARKANSAS, AN ORDINANCE TO BE ENTITLED:

DAPR 20 AM 9: 14
ECKY LEWALLEN
& PROBATE CLERN
SHINGTON CO. AR

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE TITLE OF DESKTOP SUPPORT TECHNICIAN IN THE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY BUDGET FOR 2020.

WHEREAS, the Information Technology Department desires to change the title of Computer Desktop Support Technician for 2020, and

WHEREAS, due to turnover in personnel positions in the IT Department since January 1, 2020, no appropriation is needed to fund this change.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE QUORUM COURT OF WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS:

ARTICLE 1. The title of the personnel position of Computer Desktop Support Technician (Position 0115021, Grade 18) in the Information Technology Budget of the General Fund (10000115) is hereby changed to Help Desk Coordinator/Systems Analyst (Position 0115021, Grade 22).

JOSEPH K WOOD, County Judge

DATE

BECKY LEWALLEN County Clerk

| 45 | | | |
|----|--|---|--|
| 46 | | | |
| 47 | ` | | |
| 48 | · | | |
| 49 | Introduced by: | JP Butch Pond | |
| 50 | Date of Adoption: | April 16, 2020 | |
| 51 | Members Voting For: | Johnson, Cunningham, Yanez, Deakins, Ecke, Duncan, | |
| 52 | | Washington, E. Madison, Jenkins, Highers, S. Madison, | |
| 53 | | Leming, Harbison, Pond | |
| 54 | Members Voting Against: | | |
| 55 | Members Abstaining: | | |
| 56 | Members Absent: | Thomas | |
| 57 | | | |
| 58 | | | |
| 59 | Committee History: Personnel Committee (03-09-2020) Passed to QC | | |
| 60 | Quorum Court History: | | |
| | | | |

AND. OF THE

WHEREAS, the Animal Shelter Department desires to create a new position of Assistant Director and eliminate the position of Administrative Assistant

WHEREAS, due to a restructure and turnover in personnel positions in the Animal Shelter Department, no appropriation is needed to fund these

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE QUORUM

ARTICLE 1. There is hereby created the position of Assistant Director (Position 0308011, Grade 19) in the Animal Shelter Budget for 2020.

ARTICLE 2. There is hereby eliminated the position of Administrative Assistant (Position 0308006) in the Animal Shelter Budget for 2020.

40 41

| 42 | | | |
|-----------|---|---|--|
| 43 | | | |
| 44 | | | |
| 45 | | | |
| 46 | Introduced by: | JP Butch Pond | |
| 47 | Date of Adoption: | April 16, 2020 | |
| 48 | Members Voting For: | Johnson, Cunningham, Yanez, Deakins, Ecke, Duncan, | |
| 49 | | Washington, E. Madison, Jenkins, Highers, S. Madison, | |
| 50 | | Leming, Harbison, Pond | |
| 51 | Members Voting Against: | | |
| 52 | Members Abstaining: | • | |
| 53 | Members Absent: | Thomas | |
| 54 | | | |
| 55 | | | |
| 56 | Committee History: Personnel Committee (03/09/2020); Passed to QC | | |
| 57 | Quorum Court History: | | |
| | | | |